
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

 

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934  

Release No. 93551 / November 10, 2021  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING  

File No. 3-20650 

 

In the Matter of 

American CryptoFed DAO LLC, 

Respondent. 

RESPONDENT AMERICAN 

CRYPTOFED DAO LLC’S MOTION 

FOR MORE DEFINITE STATEMENT 

NO.6 

 

Pursuant to Rule 220 (d), Respondent American CryptoFed DAO LLC (“American 

CryptoFed” or “Respondent”) requests the Division of Enforcement (“Division”) to provide a 

more definite statement to the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 10, 11, Section III A and 

Section IV of its Order Instituting Administrative Proceedings and Notice of Hearing 

Pursuant to Section 12(j) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“OIP”), because 

Paragraphs 10, 11, Section III A and Section IV contain conflicting allegations and an 

incomplete statute citation that prevent Respondent from correctly understanding the 

allegations and accurately answering the allegations. Exhibits cited in this motion are the 

Exhibits attached to Respondent’s Answer to the OIP.  

In Paragraph 11, the Division asserts that “Section 12(j) allows the Commission to 

deny, suspend the effective date of, suspend for a period not to exceed 12 months, or revoke 
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the registration of a security if, after notice and opportunity for hearing, the Commission 

finds the issuer has failed to comply with the Exchange Act or its rules.” (Emphasis added). 

However, the relevant text of Section 12 (j) reads as follows:  

“The Commission is authorized, by order, as it deems necessary or appropriate for the 

protection of investors to deny, to suspend the effective date of, to suspend for a period not 

exceeding twelve months, or to revoke the registration of a security, if the Commission finds, 

on the record after notice and opportunity for hearing, that the issuer, of such security has 

failed to comply with any provision of this chapter or the rules and regulations thereunder.” 

(15 U.S.C. § 78l(j)) (Emphases added).  

In the Division’s citation, “on the record” was missing. It is unclear why the Division 

needs to remove “on the record” from the statute and whether the Division has a different 

statute which Respondent does not know. Thus, a more definite statement is necessary. 

In addition, Section IV, of the OIP states, “IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the 

institution of these proceedings stays the effectiveness of the Respondent’s Form 10 filed on 

September 16, 2021.” (“Stay Order”).  However, this Stay Order in Section IV contradicts 

with the Paragraph 11 statement “………to suspend the effective date of…… after notice 

and opportunity for hearing…….”, because no hearing opportunity has been provided yet. 

This contradiction is further deepened by the Division’s relief sought in Section III A stating 

“Whether the allegations contained in Section II hereof are true and, in connection therewith, 

to afford the Respondent an opportunity to establish any defenses to such allegations.” Before 

the “opportunity for hearing”, mandated by the statute cited by the Division in paragraph 11, 

before a judge’s ruling as to “whether the allegations contained in Section II hereof are true 

and, in connection therewith, to afford the Respondent an opportunity to establish any 

defenses to such allegations” sought by the Division in Section III A, the Stay Order in 

Section IV was already issued. This contradiction among Paragraph 11, Section III A and 
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Section IV prevents Respondent from correctly understanding the allegations and accurately 

answering the allegations. Thus, a more definite statement is necessary. 

Furthermore, in Paragraph 10, the Division asserts that “By operation of Section 12(g), 

the materially deficient Form 10 would automatically become effective on November 15, 

2021.” (Emphasis added). This means that pursuant to the operation of Section 12(g), the 

“Form 10 would automatically become effective on November 15, 2021,” even if the 

Form 10 was “materially deficient.” However, the Stay Order in Section IV already 

suspended the effective date of Form 10 and stopped the autonomous process of the clock, 

contradicting both the statement of Paragraph 11 “………to suspend the effective date 

of…… after notice and opportunity for hearing….” and the relief sought in Section III A 

stating “Whether the allegations contained in Section II hereof are true and, in connection 

therewith, to afford the Respondent an opportunity to establish any defenses to such 

allegations.” This contradiction among Paragraphs 10, 11, Section III A and Section IV 

prevents Respondent from correctly understanding the allegations and accurately answering 

the allegations. Thus, a more definite statement is necessary. 
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Dated: December 3, 2021 

 

                                                   Respectfully submitted, 

 

            

                                                                    By /s/ Marian Orr 

                                     Marian Orr 

      CEO, American CryptoFed DAO LLC 

                                                    1607 Capitol Ave Ste 327 

                                                                             Cheyenne, WY. 82001 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that a true copy of this Motion was filed by eFAP and was served on the 

following on December 3, 2021, in the manner indicated below: 

 

By Email: 

Christopher Bruckmann, Trial Counsel 

Division of Enforcement – Trial Unit 

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 

100 F Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20549-5949 

202-551-5986 

bruckmannc@sec.gov 

 

                                                    By /s/ Marian Orr 

                                         Marian Orr 

 CEO, American CryptoFed DAO LLC 

                                                        1607 Capitol Ave Ste 327 

                                                             Cheyenne, WY. 82001 
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